Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

From: LOH Cynthia <cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2018 11:14 AM

To: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: S8MO007Z7 / RE: Your Ref: S8M00727 Our Ref: CC4/ASM18004502/Amb3 ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SKH 910B AND SKK 1579C ON 28/01/2018

Dear Bevan,
Please proceed to reject TP.

Thanks & Regards,

Cynthia Loh | Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741

redefining /insurance

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) [mailto:bevanlim@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 10:54 AM

To: LOH Cynthia <cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg>

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Your Ref: S8M00727 Our Ref: CC4/ASM18004502/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKH 910B AND SKK 1579C ON
28/01/2018

Your Ref: S8M00727
Our Ref: CC4/ASM18004502/Amb3

Dear Cynthia,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKH 910B AND SKK 1579C ON 28/01/2018

We refer to the above matter

Ol reported he was driving on newton circus just after newton road on the third lane heading toward Clemenceau

avenue, TP who driving on the 2" lane suddenly swerve into his lane , presumably exiting to Bukit Timah road and
collided to insured vehicle .



TP reported that he was travelling on his lane in the roundabout Qi vehicle on his rear and was at the extreme left lane,
suddenly Ol vehicle cross and hit onto his vehicle rear left portion.

We have received CCTV footage from our insured. We have uploaded in smart care for your reference.
Based on the footage Ol was travelling on his own lane when TP swerve to Ol lane and collided with Ol.
In view on the above, we opine to reject TP claim.
Kindly let us have your approval/comment if any.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Bevan Lim | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: BevanLim@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the Larth- FPrint only whenr recessary-

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If
you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions
presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA
Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly
authorized by the said companies.



